



Nataly Andrade-Dominguez
ASI President

To: ASI Board of Directors

From: Nataly Andrade-Dominguez, ASI President

Subject: Feb-Mar Board Report

General Information

Office Hours:

Wednesdays: 9:45 am - 1:45 am

Contact Information:

Email: asipresident@csus.edu

IG: sacstateasipresident

A Special Note to Our Hornets

Hi Hornets!

I wanted to take a moment to extend a warm welcome back from Spring Break and are ready to take on the rest of the semester head on.

As we approach the end of the semester, I want to urge each of you to get involved and make the most of your college experience. Joining clubs, organizations, and student-led initiatives is not only a great way to meet new people and build lasting connections, but it's also an opportunity to make a difference and leave your mark on our campus community. Whether you're passionate about advocacy, the arts, sports, or community service, there's something for everyone to get involved in. So don't be afraid to step out of your comfort zone, explore your interests, and get involved in activities that ignite your passion.



I also want you all to remember that your Student Government is here to serve you. If you have ideas, concerns, or suggestions, please don't hesitate to reach out. Your feedback is invaluable in helping us shape a campus environment that truly reflects the needs and aspirations of our diverse student body.

Wishing you all a semester filled with success, joy, and unforgettable memories. Let's make it a great one!

*Sincerely,
Nataly Andrade-Dominguez, ASI President*

Internal Committee Updates

Lobby Corps

Dates: 2/15/24, 2/29/24

Topics: Title 9, Cozen report, CHESS, AB 1575, AB 810

Wellness, Safety, & Sexual Assault

Dates: 2/15, 2/29, 3/14

Topics: Out of the Darkness Walk planning

University Committee Updates

Alumni Association Board

- focusing on new lifetime membership for Alumni, supporting Alumni Chapters

Police Advisory Committee

- Focusing on spreading information on resources, hiring social workers and officers, planning campus forum

President Administrative Council

- Updates on University initiatives



Instructionally Related Activity

- *Committee filled, application open*
- *The committee will review after Spring Break*

Student Fee Advisory

- *Completed all fee applications, and will reconvene in April*

University Foundation Board

- *Focus on basic needs, equity caps, campus initiatives, Giving Day*

University Enterprises Inc. Board

- *working student housing, faculty housing, placer center, dining services*

Honorary Degrees Committee

- *finalized candidates*

Presidential Task Force on Campus Safety

- *Finalised recommendations for University President*

Capital Public Radio Board

- *Appointed new board members, and a new General Manager, and established committees*

My Sac State Portal project committee

- *Just appointed, first meeting in March*

Out of the Darkness Walk Committee

- *Planning for the OOTD event in April*

Provost & Vice President of Academic Affairs Search Committee

- *First meeting in March*



Strategic Priorities

2.1.1 Collaborate with and promote CARES activities

- *working on Basic Needs center, set to open Fall 2024*

2.1.2 Support the ASI Food Pantry in diversifying food options

- *held workshop w/ Food Pantry Coordinator, met with food pantry manager, Sommer Hayes, planning on having a basket raffle*

4.1.1 Ensure that safety committees have student representatives

- *met with/ VPUA to fill committees*

4.2.1 Promote and advocate for the enhancement of campus partners' safety programs and campus emergency programs.

- *will meet with/the group to take feedback to the campus safety task force. Taskforce just finished putting recommendations together and will schedule to meet with the group.*

- *Planning a Self-Defense Empowerment event*

4.2.2 Advocate for additional employee training

- *Met with the VP of Human Resources*

Office Hours

- *Met with/ students, admin & staff*
- *Worked on resolutions & Legislation*
- *Working on event planning, committee prep*



Meetings & Events: Feb 2024-Mar 2024

Feb. 2024

- 2/1- Lobby Corps
- 2/2- ASI x Buzly meeting
- 2/5 - 1:1 w/ Shawki Moore
- 2/5- Class Presentation
- 2/5- Meeting w/ student designee
- 2/7- Office Hours
- 2/7- ASI Filming
- 2/7- 1:1 w/ Executive Director, Sandra Gallardo
- 2/7- ASI Board Meeting
- 2/8- Cap Radio Board Meeting
- 2/9- 1:1 w/ Univ. President, Luke Wood
- 2/9-1:1 w/ VP of Student Affairs, Aniesha Mitchell
- 2/12- Out of the Darkness Walk Committee meeting
- 2/12- SSAA Board of Directors Meeting
- 2/13- Stinger EXPO
- 2/14- Office Hours
- 2/14- 1:1 w/ Senior Ass. VP of Community Relations, Rita Gallardo Good
- 2/14- 1:1 w/ CSSA Liasion
- 2/14- ASI Board Meeting
- 2/14- Bingo w/ the Board Event
- 2/15- The True Black Histroy Muesum Event
- 2/15- UFSS Basic Needs workgroup
- 2/16- SFAC meeting
- 2/17-Cal State Student Association (CSSA) Plenary
- 2/19- 1:1 w/ CSSA Liasion
- 2/19- Black Honors College Event
- 2/20- Black Sac State Exhibit
- 2/21- CSU Advocacy Day at State Capitol
- 2/21- UFSS Board Meeting
- 2/21- Cap Radio Board meeting
- 2/23- ASI x Athletic meeting



2/23- 1:1 w/ VP of Student Affairs, Aniesha Mitchell & Exec. Director, Sandra Gallardo

2/23- SFAC Meeting

2/26- Safety Task Force: Emotional Safety Subcommittee meeting

2/26- CHESS Planning w/ CSSA Liaison

2/27- ESC Meeting

2/28- Presidential Taskforce for Campus Safety

2/28- Out of the Darkness Committee

2/28- Office Hours

2/28- ASI Board Meeting

2/29- ASI Presentation

2/29- Meeting w/ IRT team

2/29- Meeting w/ Shiva Pillai on Financial Aid Barriers

2/29- ASI Wellness, Safety, & Sexual Assault Committee meeting

2/29- Safety Task Force: Emotional Safety Subcommittee meeting

2/29- CSSA NorCal President meeting

2/29- CHESS Spirit dance practice

Mar. 2024

3/1- Lunch w/ Trustee Yee-Malichar

3/1- Family Feud planning

3/4 - My Sac State Portal Update Project Overview

3/4 - ASI Culture Fest

3/4 - CHESS Spirit Dance Practice

3/5 -Presidential Taskforce for Campus Safety

3/5 - 1:1 w/ VP of Student Affairs, Aniesha Mitchell & Exec. Director, Sandra Gallardo

3/5 - My Sac State Portal Update Project Overview

3/6- Office hours

3/6- 1:1 w/ ED, Sandra Gallardo

3/6- ASI Board Meeting

3/6- CPR Board of Directors meeting

3/6- CHESS Spirit dance practice

3/7- ASI Presentation

3/8 - Esak'tima' Center Grand Opening



- 3/9- Cal State Student Association plenary meeting at CSU Sacramento
- 3/9- CHESS XXIX Reception
- 3/10- CHESS Conference
- 3/10- CHESS Advocacy Day
- 3/11- 1:1 w/ University President, Luke Wood
- 3/12- My Sac State Portal Update Project Overview
- 3/13- Admin Council
- 3/13- Office hours
- 3/13- 1:1 w/ ED, Sandra Gallardo
- 3/13- ASI Board Meeting
- 3/14- ASI Wellness, Safety, & Sexual Assault meeting
- 3/14- My Sac State Portal committee meeting
- 3/15- ASI x Cabinet Family Feud
- 3/15- 1:1 w/ VP of Inclusive Excellence, Dr. Mia Settles-Tidwell
- 3/19- My Sac State Portal Update Project Overview
- 3/19- 1:1 w/ VP of Enrollment & Engagement, Jenni Murphy
- 3/20- CPR Board of Directors meeting
- 3/25- Out of the Darkness Committee meeting
- 3/26- My Sac State Portal Update Project Overview
- 3/28- IRA Committee Meeting
- 3/28- CPR Board Meeting

Project Updates:

Basic Needs Center

- *Location and budget secured, architectural plans undergoing, delay in furniture, scheduled to open early Fall 2024*

Canvas Module on Sac State Resources

- *Completed! All students now have access to a resource module on Canvas*



10-Point Plan to Reduce the Impacts of Tuition Increase

- Launch an awareness campaign focused on tuition increases and financial aid resources.
- Establish a tiger team on reducing barriers in financial aid and scholarships.
- Increase scholarship utilization rate by streamlining and simplifying scholarship processes.
- Increase staff in the financial aid office and provide more support for student staff.
- Implement a Sacramento State-led lobbying campaign at the state Capitol.
- Increase access to information on scholarships on main website and Canvas.
- Establish a Basic Needs Center on Campus
- Resume the removing administrative barriers working group.
- Increase opportunities for student employment.
- Increase fundraising for scholarships for students most impacted by tuition increase

* highlighted those I have been working on with the University*

PICTURES BELOW :)



ASSOCIATED STUDENTS ACRAMENTO STATE

